Chalice, formerly belonging to Fr William Gillebrand of Weld Bank, dated 1775,
which was donated to St Joseph’s, Anderton, by Canon Henry Greenhalgh,
Dean of Chorley, on the opening of the church on 6" December 1863.

Crucifix detail on front base of chalice

Inscription on underside of base reads -
Stamp detail on underside of base “GULIELMUS GILLEBRAND SACERDOS + 1775”

The chalice is 7.5 inches (19 cm) high, the cup is 2.9 inches (7.3 cm) diameter and the base is 4.7 inches (12 ¢cm) diameter.



